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TRANSWESTERN PIPELINE COMPANY
AnENERGY TRANSFER Company

February 11,2014

Mr. Jim Griswold

Senior Hydrologist

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Soil Vapor Extraction System Shutdown
Transwestern Compressor Station No. 9
Roswell, New Mexico
NMOCD GW-052; NMD986676955 (NMED 1656)

Dear Mr. Griswold:

As discussed in Section 8.7 of the approved May 2013 Amended Remediation Work Plan for the
Transwestern Pipeline Company, LLC (Transwestern) Compressor Station No. 9 (Site) located in
Roswell, New Mexico, Transwestern has the flexibility to shut down the remediation system as
long as notification is provided and documentation is maintained regarding the shutdown cause
and duration. Since the system will be shut down for more than two days, this letter hereby
provides notification as such.

Transwestern shutdown the soil vapor extraction system (System) on the afternoon of Monday,
February 10, 2014 in order to complete the expansion and optimization of that System. This
shutdown was initiated in order to: 1) complete expansion of the soil vapor extraction and
groundwater extraction systems to the four (4) new extraction wells installed at the facility in
2013, 2) evaluate and optimize portions of the System already in place, 3) protect the safety of our
subcontractors during this process, and 4) update the air permit for the augmented System. During
the period of System shutdown, Transwestern will continue to work toward obtaining the water
rights necessary to continue groundwater extraction and treatment when the System is reactivated
at the Site.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at 210.870.2725 or
stacy.boultinghouse@energytransfer.com.

Respectfully submitted,
TRANSWESTERN PIPELINE COMPANY, LLC

%\h%\\w

Stacy Boultinghouse
Senior Environmental Specialist

Cc: Mr. Dave Cobrain — State of New Mexico
Ms. Vicky Baca — State of New Mexico
Mr. Richard Spell — Energy Transfer Company
Mr. JD Haines, LPG (IN) — EarthCon Consultants, Inc.
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